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Notice of Instruction Number:   

#061812 – Medicaid Waiver AHCA Policy Update - lc 
 
TO:  All Assisted Living Waiver Provider Facilities 
       
FROM: Lauren Cury, Medicaid Waiver Specialist II 
 
DATE: June 18, 2012  
 
SUBJECT: Revised Assisted Living Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations 

Handbook 
 
 
 

The purpose of this notice is to provide the Assisted Living Waiver providers with the 

recently revised Agency for Health Care Administration  (AHCA) Coverage and 

Limitations Handbook, hereafter referred to as Handbook.  The updates to the 

Handbook are effective May 28, 2012.  All revisions to this Handbook are highlighted in 

yellow and incorporated within the appropriate chapter.   

 
The Handbook is accessible on-line at the following link, www.mymedicaid-florida.com.  

Select “Public Information for Providers,” then “Provider Support,” and then “Provider 

Handbooks”. 

 

The Referral Agreement with the West Central Florida Area Agency on Aging requires 

providers agree to adhere to all policies and procedures outlined in the Assisted Living 

Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, including any and all 

attachments or updates.  Please ensure your continued adherence to the policies and 

procedures contained in this revised Handbook. 

 

Thank you for your continued commitment to Florida’s elders.  Should you require 

additional program information, please contact Lauren Cury, WCFAAA Medicaid Waiver 

Specialist II, lauren.cury@agingflorida.com. 
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